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Compliance Certification Services    20 December 2003 
561F Monterey Road 
Morgan Hill, CA 95037 
 
Attention:  Mike Kuo 
 
Re:  Class 2 Permissive change – add 3 new antennas  
 
Applicant:  Alvarion Ltd. 
 
FCC ID:  LKT-IF-900 
 
Dear Mike, 
 
On behalf of my client Alvarion Ltd.  I am submitting application, test data, and antenna 
information for the referenced FCC ID. 
 
Three new antennas will be made available.  Test data is presented for 
 

1) Vertical omni, 12.1 dBi (10 dBd) 
2) Horizontal omni, 9 dBi 

 
The third antenna is a dual polarity sector antenna.  No data is presented for this antenna 
since the antenna gain is the same as the previously tested sector antenna, just that it is 
available in two polarities 
    

3) Dual polarity sector antenna, 14.6 dBi 
 
Data shows the EUT continues to meet radiated emissions limits for restricted bands in 
15.205. 
 
If you have questions or need further information, please don’t hesitate to contact me 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
THOMAS N COKENIAS 
Agent for Alvarion Ltd. 


